



VILLAGE OF
LINCOLNSHIRE

July 20, 2026

Mr. Ehab Allababidi, Pro Se
8516 W. Winona Street
Chicago, IL 60656

SUBJECT: Acknowledgement of Litigation Hold and FOIA Status Update

Dear Mr. Allababidi,

The Village of Lincolnshire is in receipt of your various electronic communications dated July 17, 2026. The Village of Lincolnshire acknowledges receipt of a litigation hold in force since June 6, 2026 and confirms all records related to this matter will be retained by the corporate authorities of the Village of Lincolnshire as required by law.

In response to your communication regarding records requests under the Freedom of Information Act submitted to the Village of Lincolnshire, the Village is aware you have filed a request for review to the Public Access Counselor (PAC) in the Office of the Illinois Attorney General. The Village of Lincolnshire is prepared to comply with any direction or request from the PAC to comply with your requested review.

Sincerely,

Bradly J. Burke
Village Manager

cc: Lincolnshire Mayor and Board of Trustees
Police Chief Leonas